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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fang (LKKAuto)

Sent Thursday, 23 May 2019 505 PM

To! Joanne; SUR

Ce: ‘Mickell Hoo'; hkteo@abwinbus.sg; stephanie@abwinbus sg
Subject: RE: Repiossession valuaton report

Dear Joanne,

Confirm the charges as below.

Best Regords,

Celine Fong

LKE Auto Consultants Pre Lid

phomne: Ges6-3561 | email: colinefong@ikkateson | fax: b256-4315
Bk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: loanne <joanne@abwinbus.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2012 11:26 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Michell Hoo' <michell@abwinbus.sg>; hkteo@abwinbus.sg; stephanie @abwinbus.sg
Subject: Repossession valuaticn report

Dear Celine,

As spoken , valuation price as following below:
Per unit 5200 + GST
If at same location above 2 units will be charge per unit 5150 + GST.

Warmest regards,
ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD
Joanne Xiong

Hp Department
DID +85 6933 8411
FAX +65 6456 0673

Cost ;: $200 + GST
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Transfer Fes Enguiry,

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Detalls
Vehicle No.: GBROT1%E
Viehicie Type: AS50 - Goods Closed] Van/Nan Panel {Dellvery)
Wehicle Attachment 1 - Mo Attachment
‘u"ehi:_!.a Schigme : Mormal
Vehicie Make : MERCEDES BENZ
Viehicie Madal CITAN 107 CDI VAN EXTRA-LONG - 2 SEATERS
Chasgis N, - WEDF41560520140933
Prapeilant ; Diesel
Engine N, . KeKBeOBD2EZ219
Engrnq Ca:_:acmr ] 1dél e - :
Pt miimiam Power Outout ; .
Mtasirmum Laden Welght : 300 kyg
Linkadsr Weight : 1420 kg
ear Of Manufacture ; 14
Original Registratian Date : 09 Jun 2014
Litespan Expiry Date 08 Jun 2034
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
Custs Premium $40.889.00
COE Expiry Date | 0B Jun 2024
Read Tax Expiry Gate: 08 Jun 2019
fryspection Due Date : 08 Jun 2017
Intended Transter Date; 04 Jun 2019
C32 Emibssion 11700 (gfkm)
CEV/VES Rebate Utilised -
Ariaunt
CO Erndgsion ; -
HIZ Emissicn -
NOx Emission - 5
Ph Emisnion .

Thie current road fax expiry is 08 Jun 2019, You miay rensw thie road tax frim 09 Mar 2009 with all pre-requisitels) fuffilled. 1F the road b s
renetwad after 08 Jun 2019, late renewa foeld) will be Imposed. Please use Enguire Road Tak Paysble to check on the fatefea(k) pavable.

Read tax, including Char Payment (ifany), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred,
Amount Payable (From 09 Jun 2019 to 08 Dec 2019)

Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST
(5%) {58) {58
Transfer Fee 25.00 - 2500
Sub Total 25.00
Nett Road Tax Amount {After 97.00 . $7.00
Offsaiting I‘.?._'ytr hm] |
Total Amount Payable : 12200
Amount Payable (From 09 Jun 2019 to 08 Jun 2020)
Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST
(5%) (s$) (58)
Transter Fes; 2500 . 2500
Sub Total : 25.00
Mkt Resadl Tax Amnount (After 257.00 2 257.00
Oifsatting Over Paymint) |
Total Amount Payable: 282.00
Meassage

Thid vebicle has a road tax Over Payment of $33.00. This Over Payment may be used to offset Ruad Tak payable and Transfer Feestespectively,

where applicable.

From 18 Feb 2019, the Government has further reduced the annual special tax by $100 and $850 for diesel and diesel-hybrid cars and taxis
respectively. The Government will also grant rodd tax rebates for diesel and diesel-hybrid mmmmmm;mmm1
Avug 201%. The current enguiry result does not Include the révised special tax reduction and road tax rebate commencing 1 Aug 2019, Pleass

refar to the Pross Relesss for more information,
You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

EVEDS,1/ VL. QOV. SGE VI VA TGN ENGUITE | FBTISTEIT SLUSTAIBRTARY (T UNL | IN_IL=rusy U195 e



= Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwner 10 Typie
Oranier [D:

Viehicle Detalis

Vehicia Mo.:

Wehicie to ba Exportod:
Intended Daregistration Date:
Vehice Make

Vehide Model:

Pﬂmaﬂ Colour:

intendad PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligihillty Exgsity Date:
PANF Hebale Amount: j
intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years);
Q_P Prald:
COE Rebate Amaunt:
The Information eontained harsin s correct as at 27 May 2019

Business
BBOOE

GBOVISE

Yes

I1May 2018

MERCEDESBENZ .
CITAN 109 CDI VAN EXTRA-LONG - 2 SEATERS
Grey

2014

K9KBSORDZ82217

\WDF41560520U140933

$25,925.00

09 Jun2014

0% Jun 2014
i
$1.197.00 !_H;frﬂ- :

Mo -

_ % (

§$0.00

08 Jun2024
G - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$40,889.00

$20,535.00
$20,535.00

Signature :

MName [

NRIC No:

@3S P“‘““; )
Store Warden: Off Tel: 6270

Fax: 6468 0061

Collection Hours: '

Mondays to Fridays - 9am to 5.00pm
Saturdays - 9am to 12pm

No collection on Sundays

and Public Holidays

# Planve neadnrs this letiar awd vnne T when

Store Location: 10 Floor Roof Top - Weega Plaza

1 Bukit Batok Crescent, S'pore 658064

Bus No. 77, 1086, 189, 506, 963




SarMe Singapore Usad Car Listings - saCarMart

scCAarMART.COM
THE GNLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYIRS
MERCEDES CITAN Used Vehicle List (9 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date EngCap Mileage  Company Availability
Mercedes-Beng Citan 109 €D1  $35,800 §7.450 fyr 18-Mar-2014 1 46lec - ABWIN Bus Pte Lid Availabile
Van Extra-Long 2

Seaters ([iesal)

Lo Mikzage, Fip Top Condititn Linit, Intetior Exteriar Maintmined Super Wel, [ark Black Painfwork, Back Leather, Black Ranger, Super Styllst And Lsslul
Winrkivorse For Your Company, Call And View To 8.,

Office Ng, - 63339414

Cran - B3213033 | Zhiwel - 91055246

Marcodes-Benz Citan 109 CDT  $35,800 $7.330 Jyr 15-Apr-2014 1,461 cc - ABWIN Bus Po Ltd Available
Van Extra-Long 2 )

Seaters (Diesel) |
Presiods Chner Trade-tn This Besuty Contirentil For Bioger Vin, Smeoth Driving And Exefiant Performance Sejdom Use It As Tt's Not Big Enough. Flexible
In-house Loan Svalablie Up To 100%: Call Now,

Giffic= N, - 60330414

M1 - U1647854 | Zhi Wel - 91055246

Mercedes-Bene Citan 109 COT  $37,777 $7.610 fyr 15-May-2014 L46lec - Bell Auto Pre Lid Availabie
Van Extra-Long 2 '
Seaters (Diesel)

Sryiish Black] | Chvner Mércedss Befy Citan 106 With Extra Long Wil Base For Mure Loais. Sugerh Candition, With In House Loan Suppest. Come To Test
Diriie Thls Stylish, Siupath Comeor Frem Mercetes.

Offica N, - 67457075

Erir Liety - 91084406 | John Chay - 97566204

Mercedes-Benz Citan 102 CD1  $39,800 7,900 fyr 11-Jun-2014  146lec - Avaliable
Van Extra-Long 2
Seaters (Dliesel)

With Reverss Camirs, DV Blayer, Original Foitable Rear Sissts With Batbs, Just Szrviced With GREC, Stll Have 2 Mare Free Servicngs:

(fima No, - =
Mr Neo - B2906000

Mercedes-Benz Citan 109 CDI  $35.800 7,000 fyr 26 n-2014 1,461 cc - ABWIN [1984) Pte Lid Available

Van Extra-Long 2 —E )

Seaters (Dioss()

100% Laan At 5954 Manthly For 4,5 Yesrs, Lusurious Mercedes Van. Welt Maintalned! in House Loan And High Loan Ok! Fiast Approval, Trade In Welcome,
Cal Nows For Viwng!

Officet No. - -

Jaoy Lim - 8S186788 | Elton - BE767168 | Alson - 93897875 | Siang - 90392228

Mercedes-Benz Cltan 109 CD1 535,800 46,940 fyr 24002014 1 46lee 99.700km  KSL Automotive Pelld  Avaflable
Van Extra-Long 2

Seaters |Dissel)
.Premusﬁwna-nuinquqntmnndm:Dwr'lTrarsmI:lnwfEaﬂuiH_m-thVmTmﬂ‘ﬂquptmdrﬁmmmmne\ﬁ:sﬂnmmnmwlt'
Dffice No, - 62660777

Gary Tat - 96692872 | Dyian - 85888676 | Boh - 83532939 | Alvin - 96304762

Mercedes-Benz Citan 109 CD1  $38,800 $7.420 fyr 19-Aug-2014 1,461 e - _muﬂhmwsmm Avallable

Wan Extra-Long 2
Seaters (Diesel)

sty Everything |s Reptices Brand New! Cheapest Sales In Towen| Letting Go AL A Resstriabie Prica] Call Ls Move To View Speecs And Moes|
Difice No, - B7531661
‘Gene Dng - 92200067 | GF - 33361485 | Leroy - 98477443

Mercedes-Binz Citan 109 DI $36,800 $6.930 fyr 18-5e0-3014 1,961 0c - ABWIN {1994) Pra Lid Available |
Van Extra-Long 2

Seaters |Desel)

View To Offer, Price Negotiable! 1 Cremer Anvd lUﬂ%mlMFmewmAmnlm.JHure'mean-anb;Frmn CRL. O OF The Best Commercial
Vian Wih Specious Cargn Arids, Please Call Te Amange ...

mm--_ ) _

Etton Lim - 8876716 | Hwee - 81984020 | Chan - 93806856 | Slang - 90382228

Mercedes-Beny Citan 109 COI  $38,800 57,160 Jyr 27-0c-2008 . 1A6iec - TFan Wl Auto Pre Lid Available
Van Extra-Long 2

|
bty AV sgearmant comfused_carsisaarch_resull_pricalist_print phi?SA=SMOD=MERCEDES CITANARPG=208VEH=08RGD=20148AVL=2... 1/2
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— REF
ASS. REC. BY:
ASSIGNMENT .
From: o Date: Veh No: _EGRDq19 E YrRegn: |
Estimated Cost Type: M.Car | M.Cycle | Bus / Van  Lorry | Taxi | Prime Mover |
O (TP /WS /TP RES)OD RES | EVA LNV MV Truck | Traller or
To Inspect Vehicke No _| Make: _Elfﬂiil.l_aﬁﬁn PN ur_LEG'L‘___
ol Wirkshop mis - . Colour AC:  Insured | Sid | NI f NA
o0 - 5p.Reading I&EGOAM T/Radlo: Insured | Std | N1/ NA
InsUred; - —— | EngiNe: -
PolicyNo. _ |CMe WOF MIS6aBIMIHSE33
Ulaims Mo . Gen, Cond: Good | Falr ! Poor | Burnt
Sum Insuced: Encass: - Stearing: Inorder | Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or
(Cliant's Record) Brake: Inorder [ Jammed / Leaked / Bumt or
MakeolVeh: Modi: NIl I S/Rim | STD AlRim or
Tyra Siza: F: =
(Policy Condtion) S R: . -
Remarkc The veh had commenced its NS | OS | | BS/DUNIEXNOVA | GY | FSLIZA | MIC [ OHTSU | PIR | SUMI{
repair at the time of Inspection. TOYD | YOKO or
dal, or Market Vajue: o Front Rear ‘
IDAC Accidan! Rport: Consistent? : Yes or No RUBal, mm Rigal mm
3IA | PR Seen: _ﬂunsmu?:"!’uorm LBal. e L/Bal mm
Est. Repairs: doys Res: Yes or No 0.0A Dl :ﬂ!_:, ! EU[q
_um Sum % 3Val: Yes or No Survey held sl
CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS Des. of Damages - Frt | Rear | QS | NIS | UIC | Rooltop or !
Vehicls: INJ1OUT e ——
Dato:  PemsonConacted: | g UIC I Chassis frame / Body Structure afiscied duo to colsion.
Data /Time | Action [ Instruction ==5 —
DutalTima, Fiie Paws o] g: Prell. Report
H : Final Report
DiatoTimo, Fie Return o7
]
Report Format :

Lump Sum [ LB.I: (§ )




